

[0040 "Engineer"]

**JACK JEFFERSON**  
123 Any Street  
Any City, Any State 55555

(123) 555-1234  
Cellular/Messages: (123) 777-5678  
e-mail: JackJefferson@earthlink.net

A highly skilled engineering professional with more than 15 years of varied experience in the electronics industry, including product sustaining and new product development.

- Knowledgeable in the design of analog, digital and audio circuitry. Skilled in prototype fabrication, checkout and documentation.
- Instrumental in development of a sound processor technology based on psychoacoustics, Sound Retrieval System (SRS).

A creative problem solver with excellent interpersonal and organizational skills who has a proven track record of successfully completing tasks on or ahead of schedule.

## EXPERIENCE

**Jansen Aircraft**, Los Angeles, California

1997-2006

### **Development Engineer** (2004-2006)

- Successfully brought SRS into production from a breadboard prototype.
- Performed marketing demonstrations, customer support and field service.
- Integrated SRS technology into a wide variety of applications such as car audio systems, home theater surround systems, stereo receivers, amplifiers, tuners, CD players, VCRs and TVs.
- Proficient with a wide range of test equipment including logic, audio, spectrum and impedance analyzers. Also experienced with Audio Precision System One.

### **Senior Engineering Technician** (2002-2004)

- Supported the engineering group in the development of shipboard communication switches for the Navy.
- Responsible for generating and updating schematics, product specifications and test procedures.
- Performed field service aboard the ship as required.

### **Electronic Test Technician A** (2000-2002)

Performed diagnostic testing and troubleshooting of all assemblies/subassemblies used in SA 2112 Navy shipboard communication switches.

### **Electronic Test Technician B** (1999-2000)

Responsible for diagnostic testing and troubleshooting of all assemblies/subassemblies used in the Air Force E3A AWACS audio distribution system.

### **Electronic Test Technician C** (1997-1999)

Responsible for quality control auditing of final testing of hybrids used in military applications.

**Veltek Data Machines**, Los Angeles, California

1991-1997

### **Electronic Test Technician B**

Duties included checking mini-computer systems, running diagnostic tests, and troubleshooting CPUs and related I/O equipment controllers.

## EDUCATION

**Orange Coast College**, Costa Mesa, California

Electronics Technology Certificate, 2003

**Control Data Institute**, Anaheim, California

Computer Electronics Certificate, 1991